INVENTUS'

POWER

MEMORANDUM

To: Elpac Power System Distributors
Date: October 8, 2021
From: Inventus Power

RE: Product Discontinuation Notice: MWAOQO30 Series

Inventus Power has decided to discontinue a select number of Elpac brand
MWAO30 power supplies due to market decline. These product discontinuations

are listed in Exhibit A and will take effect immediately.

We apologize for the inconvenience this decision may cause you or your

customer(s). Please contact me directly if you have any questions or concerns.

Sincerely,

Joe Redmond
Global Account Manager

INVENTUSPOWER.COM
1200 Internationale Parkway, Woodridge, IL 60517, USA (O) +1.630.410.7900 (F) +1.630.410.7990



INVENTUS'

POWER

EXHIBIT A
Discontinued Product List — Effective October 8, 2021

Elpac Series Discontinued Suggested
Number Part Number Replacement
MWAOQ30 MWAOQO30005A-10A No replacement
MWAOQ30 MWAOQ030005B-10A No replacement
MWAO030 MWAO030012A-10A MWAO050012A-10A
MWAO030 MWAO030012B-10A MWAOQ050012B-10A
MWAO030 MWAO030015A-10A MWAO050015A-10A
MWAO030 MWAO030015B-10A MWAO050015B-10A
MWAO030 MWAO030018A-10A MWAO050018A-10A
MWAO030 MWAO030018B-10A MWAO050018B-10A
MWAO030 MWAO030024A-10A MWAO050024A-10A
MWAO030 MWAO030024B-10A MWAOQ050024B-10A
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